7/2/69 !

Dear Bi11ie,

Having heard nothing frommyou I assume you've hsard nothing
- from Rone.
Howevar, he may tell you = mething or may, on jis return have
some ideas,

Tbsave time and wested affort, I enclosed seversl peges of 2n
addition I have written for the second part of the book, It devls with
those houses who have mntrected - the other side - the only side
contracted, to my knowleligs.

I have now roughed about 25,000 words of the new part of

dlaa ~ COUP D'ETAT. When I compleste the chapter I.em now about to sbart, = - .
“uw i whieh I mt:lul.pata will be todsy, I will +then be at' the point where "

: - . '1 will assess end analyze the evidence. I think it will result in a' -
prims pacie case of nnt :lnnocont of tha charge of mu.rder. -

: 0 4] bali.ava I have already sar:louuly ahalmn t!a entiru caﬁé np ‘l:ou: v— .
thst point, heving established by officisl statements a clear case of
two Ray?s, one 1n Portugal when the other waa in England, smonz many ]
things. 4

14 moy interest Ron to lmow (for these things do not die
easily or voluntarily) that had Henes taken the case to court, his defense
would have been based around his belief thet King was murdered as &
cpnsequence of & "pad" conspiracy by black militemts under “hinese or
“uban influsnce, That is slresdy in the rough. He really btelieves it.

And, ss he has teken other Xlsn ceses, he snnounced in savance that he
would still hendle the case if "any" grours wee in it, or peying his fee.

Please excuse the unreaed staie of the enclosed esnd my swiul typing.
I write it 51l before I read it in order to get it 211 on paper es fast as
possible., With any kind of luck tbis will b by the end of this week or
esrly next. L estimate twice the present size or not less then 50,000
new words. Howaver, you and Fon can learn s=b~ut specific publishara
through the typrs.
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